
 

List of contact details of market surveillance authorities in Azerbaijan 

 

 No.   SECTOR   Legislative act   Gestor & web page  Contact 
 

1 
  

Food Products 
 Presidential Decree  State Committee on Standardization,  Hasanov R.A. 

 

   
from 31.08.2009 

 
Metrology and Patent 

 
www.azstand.gov.az  

        
 

      
Presidential Decree #745 from 
30.04.2001  Ministry of Economy  www.economy.gov.az 

 

             
 

          Ministry of Health  www.Sehiyye.gov.az 
 

            

2 
  

Agricultural Products 
 Presidential Decree  State Committee on Standardization,  Hasanov R.A.  

 

   
from 31.08.2009 

 
Metrology and Patent 

 
www.azstand.gov.az  

        
 

           
 

      Presidential Decree #745  
Ministry of Economy 

 
www.economy.gov.az  

      
from 30.04.2001 

  
 

          
 

           
 

      Presidential Decree №467  
Ministry of Agriculture 

 
www.agro.gov.az  

      
from 23.10.2004 

   
 

           
 

             
 

          Ministry of Health  www.Sehiyye.gov.az 
 

            

3 
  

Alcohol Drinks 
 Presidential Decree  State Committee on Standardization,  Hasanov R.A.  

 

   
from 31.08.2009 

 
Metrology and Patent 

 
www.azstand.gov.az  

        
 

           
 

      
Presidential Decree #745 from 
30.04.2001  Ministry of Economy  www.economy.gov.az 

 

             
 

          Ministry of Health  www.Sehiyye.gov.az 
 

            

 
4 Alcohol-free drinks 

 Presidential Decree  State Committee on Standardization,  Hasanov R.A.  
 

  from 31.08.2009 
 Metrology and Patent  www.azstand.gov.az  

        
 

           
 

      
Presidential Decree #745 from 
30.04.2001  Ministry of Economy  www.economy.gov.az 

 

             
 

          Ministry of Health  www.Sehiyye.gov.az 
 

              

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

1 



 
 
 

No.   SECTOR  Legislative act  Gestor & web page  Contact 
 

5 
  

Bottled Water 
 Presidential Decree  State Committee on Standardization,  Hasanov R.A.  

 

   
from 31.08.2009 

 
Metrology and Patent 

 
www.azstand.gov.az  

       
 

          
 

     
Presidential Decree #745 from 
30.04.2001  Ministry of Economy  www.economy.gov.az 

 

          
 

       Ministry of Health  www.Sehiyye.gov.az 
 

           

6 
  

Construction materials 
 
Presidential Decree from 31.08.2009 

 State Committee on Standardization,  Hasanov R.A.  
 

    Metrology and Patent  www.azstand.gov.az  

        
 

          
 

     Presidential Decree №1182  Ministry of Emergency Situations  www.fhn.gov.az 
 

     from 16.12.2005     
 

       Ministry of Health  www.Sehiyye.gov.az 
 

           

7 
  

Toys 
 Presidential Decree  State Committee on Standardization,  Hasanov R.A. 

 

   
from 31.08.2009 

 
Metrology and Patent 

 
www.azstand.gov.az  

       
 

          
 

     
Presidential Decree #745 from 
30.04.2001  Ministry of Economy  www.economy.gov.az 

 

          
 

       Ministry of Health  www.Sehiyye.gov.az 
 

           

8 
  

Clothing 
 Presidential Decree  State Committee on Standardization,  Hasanov R.A. 

 

   
from 31.08.2009 

 
Metrology and Patent 

 
www.azstand.gov.az  

       
 

          
 

     
Presidential Decree #745 from 
30.04.2001  Ministry of Economy  www.economy.gov.az 

 

          
 

       Ministry of Health  www.Sehiyye.gov.az 
 

           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

2 



 
 
 

No.   SECTOR  Legislative act  Gestor & web page  Contact 
 

9 
  

Foot-wear 
 Presidential Decree  State Committee on Standardization,  Hasanov R.A. 

 

   
from 31.08.2009 

 
Metrology and Patent 

 
www.azstand.gov.az  

       
 

          
 

     
Presidential Decree #745 from 
30.04.2001  Ministry of Economy  www.economy.gov.az 

 

          
 

       Ministry of Health  www.Sehiyye.gov.az 
 

           

10 
  

Oil and Pertochemicals 
 Presidential Decree  State Committee on Standardization,  Hasanov R.A. 

 

   
from 31.08.2009 

 
Metrology and Patent 

 
www.azstand.gov.az  

       
 

          
 

11 
  

Plastic Articles 
 Presidential Decree  State Committee on Standardization,  Hasanov R.A. 

 

   
from 31.08.2009 

 
Metrology and Patent 

 
www.azstand.gov.az  

       
 

          
 

     
Presidential Decree #745 from 
30.04.2001  Ministry of Economy  www.economy.gov.az 

 

          
 

       Ministry of Health  www.Sehiyye.gov.az 
 

           

12 
  

Domestic Crockery 
 
Presidential Decree from 31.08.2009 

 State Committee on Standardization,  Hasanov R.A. 
 

    
Metrology and Patent 

 
www.azstand.gov.az  

        
 

          
 

     
Presidential Decree #745 from 
30.04.2001  Ministry of Economy  www.economy.gov.az 

 

          
 

       Ministry of Health  www.Sehiyye.gov.az 
 

           

13 
  

Cars and particles 
 Presidential Decree  State Committee on Standardization,  Hasanov R.A. 

 

   from 31.08.2009 
 Metrology and Patent  www.azstand.gov.az  

       
 

          
 

     
Presidential Decree #745 from 
30.04.2001  Ministry of Economy  www.economy.gov.az 

 

          
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 No.   SECTOR  Legislative act  Gestor & web page  Contact 
 

 
14 Oil-field equipment 

 Presidential Decree  State Committee on Standardization,  Hasanov R.A. 
 

  
from 31.08.2009 

 
Metrology and Patent 

 
www.azstand.gov.az  

        
 

           
 

      Presidential Decree №1182  Ministry of Emergency Situations  www.fhn.gov.az 
 

      from 16.12.2005     
 

15 
  Domestic Electric and Gaz  Presidential Decree  State Committee on Standardization,  Hasanov R.A. 

 

  
equipment 

 
from 31.08.2009 

 
Metrology and Patent 

 
www.azstand.gov.az  

       
 

           
 

      Presidential Decree №1182  Ministry of Emergency Situations  www.fhn.gov.az 
 

      from 16.12.2005     
 

16 
  

Sanitaryware items 
 Presidential Decree  State Committee on Standardization,  Hasanov R.A. 

 

   
from 31.08.2009 

 
Metrology and Patent 

 
www.azstand.gov.az  

        
 

           
 

      
Presidential Decree #745 from 
30.04.2001  Ministry of Economy  www.economy.gov.az 

 

           
 

        Ministry of Health  www.Sehiyye.gov.az 
 

            

17 
  Audio- and Video  Presidential Decree  State Committee on Standardization,  Hasanov R.A. 

 

  equipment  from 31.08.2009 
 Metrology and Patent  www.azstand.gov.az  

       
 

           
 

      
Presidential Decree #745 from 
30.04.2001  Ministry of Economy  www.economy.gov.az 

 

           
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

4 



 
 
 

No.   SECTOR  Legislative act  Gestor & web page  Contact 
 

18 
  

Cables and Wires 
 
Presidential Decree from 31.08.2009 

 State Committee on Standardization,  Hasanov 
 

    
Metrology and Patent 

 
R.A.www.azstand.gov.az  

        
 

          
 

     
Presidential Decree #745 from 
30.04.2001  Ministry of Economy  www.economy.gov.az 

 

          
 

     Presidential Decree №1182  Ministry of Emergency Situations  www.fhn.gov.az 
 

     from 16.12.2005     
 

19 
  Colored and ferrous metals  Presidential Decree  State Committee on Standardization,  Hasanov R.A. 

 

  
and alloys 

 
from 31.08.2009 

 
Metrology and Patent 

 
www.azstand.gov.az  

      
 

          
 

     
Presidential Decree #745 from 
30.04.2001  Ministry of Economy  www.economy.gov.az 

 

          
 

20 
  

Engineering Manufacture 
 Presidential Decree  State Committee on Standardization,  Hasanov R.A. 

 

   
from 31.08.2009 

 
Metrology and Patent 

 
www.azstand.gov.az  

       
 

          
 

     Presidential Decree №1182  Ministry of Emergency Situations  www.fhn.gov.az 
 

     from 16.12.2005     
 

21 
  

Hight voltage equipment 
 Presidential Decree  State Committee on Standardization,  Hasanov R.A. 

 

   
from 31.08.2009 

 
Metrology and Patent 

 
www.azstand.gov.az  

       
 

          
 

     
Presidential Decree #745 from 
30.04.2001  Ministry of Economy  www.economy.gov.az 

 

          
 

22 
  

Building Implements 
 Presidential Decree  State Committee on Standardization,  Hasanov R.A. 

 

   from 31.08.2009 
 Metrology and Patent  www.azstand.gov.az  

       
 

          
 

     
Presidential Decree #745 from 
30.04.2001  Ministry of Economy  www.economy.gov.az 

 

          
 

 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 

No.   SECTOR  Legislative act  Gestor & web page  Contact 
 

23 
  

Elevators 
 Presidential Decree  State Committee on Standardization,  Hasanov R.A. 

 

   
from 31.08.2009 

 
Metrology and Patent 

 
www.azstand.gov.az  

       
 

          
 

     Presidential Decree №1182  Ministry of Emergency Situations  www.fhn.gov.az 
 

     from 16.12.2005     
 

24 
  Road Construction  

Presidential Decree from 31.08.2009 
 State Committee on Standardization,  Hasanov 

 

  
Engineering 

  
Metrology and Patent 

 
R.A.www.azstand.gov.az  

       
 

          
 

     Presidential Decree №1182  Ministry of Emergency Situations  www.fhn.gov.az 
 

     from 16.12.2005     
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

6 


